MIR, UNICN TERRITORY - .
GOVERAENT O A S (P.H.E.) DIVISION BUDGAM.

IVE E SER JAL SHAKTI ;
OFRICE OE TR RS e e-mail:- phcdivisionbudgam@yzmarl.oom
b Advaertised Cost: Rs, 62.65 Lacs

Allotted cost of work: Rs. 60,77,442/-

** shid Shah
el (Rupees Sixty Lacs Seventy-Seven Thousand

lo. Abdul Rashid Shah
SRIO Qumeeru Beerwa Four Hundred Forty-Two only)
Reg;.NO:BB?!AAY!CNILISANlTRYICE!I(CC!PDC!2009-1 0. Time of CQ?pmfu%n: 50uﬁta'y¢.3al s acvan Mifkaich
- OPS3851D2Z5. Major Head of Account:
GST No.:-01BLOP e

: ad: : ,2022
Allotment Order No: PHE/Bud/AllotdJM S  of 2022-23 Dated: ’bk//)%

H P’ 5 [+ l
Sub:- Fixation of Contract for:- ‘Construction of 02 No's 0.25LG SR, sluice ch:'lmbcr, approach roac
and chainlink fencing of structures for WSS Arizal Zempora under JJM

Ref Your Tender in response to this office e-NIT No: 02/PHE/Bud/Civil of 2022-23, issued under No.

: 3) S.No. 13
PHE/BudiCS/275-85 Dated: 18.04.2022, (Tender ID 2022_PHE_167086_1
Chief é‘ngineer, Kmr. Jal Shakti (PHE) Department Srinagar’s Letter No. CE/PHE/MCIDB/13745-83 Dated

2.
26.07.2022.

3. District Development Commissioner, Chairman DJJM Budgam's Authorization Letter No. §027-32 Dated
01.08,2022

4. Superintending Engineer, Hyd. Circle, Member Secretary DJJM Budgam's Letter No. SE/Hyd/Bud/2637-

39Dated: - 01-08-2022.
5. This Office Letter Of Indent No. 324247 Dated 01/08/2022
-0- .
For and on behalf of Lt. Governor of Jaimmu and Kashmir (U.T), the contract for the above subject work is herei?y
fixed with you in accordance with above references, all terms and conditions as laid down in the Standard Bid
Document read with the amendment / corrigendum if any, as per the item rates and overall tender depreciation of -

E? 3% (Minus -3 Percent) as per the Annexure-A enclosed.

Terms and Conditions:-
l.  Cost of the work: The total cost of works shall not exceed Rs. P07, 442{Rupees Sty Laca Seventy-seve:/

_/’ Thousand FUI..II' Hundred forty-Two only) and no excesses whatsoever shall be allowed to cause except to the
extent as provided in NIT / agreement clause if any. The individual rates of the items shall not construe to be th
bench mark for cost determination of that item.

2. Dfa.te of start and date Pf completion. The date of start of the work shall be reckoned within one week from the date
3 'ssuance of letter of intent as referred above and completion period / expiry of the contract shall be 50 calendar
ays.
3. Visual proof/Photography of work. The visual proof of each item or part of its work executed by way of pre/ during /
post F:‘e?—Tagged photographs duly singed by engineer in charge shall be appended with each claim at the time of
submission of the bill.

4. Earnest Money:- The call deposit receipt worth Rs. | bearin TI9ER 2 20 :
] g No 2 \22eYdated:
{7- —2692% from Uf‘?-[{.w ank, B/U e and

pledged to Executive Engineer, PHE, Jal Shakit Bu‘dgam has been retained by this office.

- 5. Performance security equivalent to 03% of the value of the contract which works out to Rs. (Q}-‘}»’} "% valid
in accordance with bid conditions, shall have to be furnished by you in shape of CDR/FDR/BG within one week fram
the date of issuance of this allotment failing which the contract agreement shall not be executed with you. The same
shall be released after successful completion of the work.

6. Agreement. The Contractor shall execute formal agreement for the work with the Authority within seven days from the
date of issuance of this allotment order. However, failure to execute such a formal deed shall not prevent the autharity

from enforcing the contract against you in terms of NIT.
All other terms and conditions and technical specifications shall remain the same as lai

down in the Standard Bid

7.
Document of the subject e-NIT and Terms & Conditions thereof read with the chlrigendum and other related
correspor{en/ce’ yﬁord.

Tech. Officer Execpfive Yngineer,
PHE Division Budga@ 4 é P ivision Budgam
No. PHE/Allott/Bud/CS_ YA SU — Dated:-_ 2/~ 1D -
Copy_tothe:- JJM J&K, Civil Secretariat Srinagar/Jammu for information.

o . or, -
;; gﬂ?:;?ng;;ﬁtr, Kmr. Jal Shakti Deptt. (PHE) Kashmlr, Srinagar for '“.f-‘"_'“?"op : i
District Development Commissioner Budgam (Chairman DJJM) for Information. . R
Sls rintending Engineer, Hyd. Circle Budgam (Member Secretary D‘JJM',B'!'_dgam)'f_q_l}lnfoqg:tlo
5 A:gi?stant Executive Engineer, PHE Sub-Division : -.fo.‘r...lnfnmatto and.
) (Budgam) for information. g

WAPCOS k
Team Leaclar dgam for information.

7) AAOPHE Division 'Bu
8) HD/HA/ Record File.



